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From: paul.skillen@dhsspsni.gov.uk
Sent: 15 December 2004 11:34
To: andrew.browne darren.mccaw(@

Cc: clive.gowdy(llIIEEEEEEE 2ndrew.hamilion@
privateoffice. R 21 .carson(

henrietta.campbell dean.sullivan (G EEGEGEGNEEEE
ruth.fisher - diane.taylor (G co'in .dunlop (NG

Subject: URGENT Parliamentary Question No. 4029/04 - To ask the Secretary of State for Northern
Ireland, which individuals have been appointed to the Hyponatraemia-Related Deaths Inquiry

Team; who appointed each one; what the employment is of each; and what the i

i

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, SOCIAL SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY

URGENT

PARLIAMENTARY QUESTION - NUMBER: 4029/04

F?F=Ordinary Written Answer on 21/12/2004

Tabled By: Iris Robinson

ﬁmtSTION IN FULL: To ask the Secretary of State for Noxrthern

Ireland, which individuals have been appointed to the
Hyponatraemia-Related Deaths Inguiry Team; who appointed each one; what the
employment is of each; and what the immediate past posts of each member

were,
Table Office Reference: 205864

Referred To: Browne Andrew (Mr) on 15/12/2004

Please provide draft reply and background note to Private Office by 11:30
on 17/12/2004.

-
Fo. further information etc. contact

Paul Skillen (Private Office)
Castle Buildings Tel : N

Copied To For Information:
Secretary

Hamilton Andrew (Mr)
Office Copy

Carson ITan (Dr)

Campbell Henrietta (Dr)
Sullivan Dean (Mr)

Fisher Ruth

Taylor Diane (Mrs)

Dunlop Colin

DHSSPS . 073-032-140






